

Marcel Befort



Managing Partner, Sensity

Né le 14/09/1980 à Trier (Allemagne)

Nationalité allemande

Marié

BIOGRAPHIE EXPRESS

Marcel Befort is Managing Partner and Co-Founder of Sensity SARL. He is a Consultant in the area of Design Management and works with his colleagues on User Experience (UX) related research projects. He is a good relator, a strategic thinker and supports your organization with individual knowledge.

Prior to founding Sensity SARL, he gained many years of experience in the field of Design Management at BMW Group, Wuppertal University, Interbrand and Yellow Design.

EXPERTISE

Design Management - Concept Design - User Experience - Customer insight - Intercultural Communication - Digital Strategy

EXPÉRIENCES PROFESSIONNELLES

De janvier 2012 à aujourd'hui

Sensity

Type de poste :

Membre de la direction

Fonction :

Managing Partner

De août 2008 à février 2014

Bergische Universität Wuppertal

Fonction :

Assistant Professor

Détail :

Design Strategy and Design Management

De août 2008 à janvier 2012

Yellow Design

Fonction :

Design Manager

De août 2006 à août 2008

BMW Group

Fonction :

Design Manager

Département/service :

Strategic Marketing

Détail :

BMW Group Brand & Customer Institute

FORMATIONS

De 2002 à 2006

Cologne University of Applied Sciences

Diplôme :

Diplom Designer

Domaine d'études :

Spezialisatation in Design Management

CONTACT

Sensity

39, rue de Bonnevoie L-1260 Luxembourg

marcel.befort@sensity.lu

www.sensity.lu

LANGUES PARLÉES

Allemand

Anglais